
From: Paul Goodrich <Paul.Goodrich@cityofchicago.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 3:44 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: RE: Invite 
 
And to close the loop, I did go to the lunch today. 
 
Steve, I have been asked to represent the city at the following event tomorrow.   
 
Attached and below is some general information about the event and our honorees. Please let me know 
if I can provide you with any additional information. 
 

• Date – Tuesday, June 14, 2022 

• Location – Navy Pier’s Aon Grand Ballroom, 840 E. Grand Avenue, Chicago 

• Time – Reception 11:30 a.m., Formal Program begins at Noon, Lunch 12:45 p.m. 
(approximately), program concludes at 1:30 p.m. 

• Attire – Business 

• Honorees 
o William J. Brodsky, Chairman, Cedar Street Asset Management LLC & Options Solutions, 

LLC, Chairman, Navy Pier, Inc., Former Chairman & CEO, Chicago Board Options 
Exchange – Lyman J. Gage Award for Outstanding Civic Contribution by a Chicagoan 

o The Inland Real Estate Group LLC, award accepted by Daniel L. Goodwin, Principal and 
Chairman, The Inland Real Estate Group, LLC and G. Joseph Cosenza, Vice Chairman, The 
Inland Real Estate Group, LLC, President, Inland Real Estate Acquisitions, LLC – Addams-
Palmer Award for Exemplary Civic Involvement by a Chicago Institution 

• Event Co-Chairs 
o Carol Lavin Bernick 
o Michelle Collins 
o Lester Crown 
o Adam L. Hoeflich 
o Mark Hoppe 
o Andrew J. McKenna 
o John W. Rogers, Jr. 
o Maurice Smith 
o Jennifer W. Steans 

 
Best regards, 
 
Carol 
 
Carol A. Frenda 
Membership and Events Manager 
The Civic Federation 
M: 630-253-8410 
O: 312-201-8841 
cfrenda@civicfed.org 
www.civicfed.org | @CivicFederation 
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